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Re: Proposed Goodrich Unit 
Lea County, New Mexico 

ATTENTION: Mr. Robert H. B e l l 

Gentlemen: 

This o f f i c e has reviewed the unexecuted copy of u n i t agreement f o r 
the proposed Goodrich Unit Agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. This 
agreement meets the general requirements of the Commissioner of Public 
Lands and has t h i s date granted you p r e l i m i n a r y approval as t o form and 
content. 

P r e l i m i n a r y approval s h a l l not be construed t o mean f i n a l approval 
of t h i s agreement i n any way and w i l l not extend any sh o r t term leases 
u n t i l f i n a l approval and an e f f e c t i v e date are given. a l s o , any w e l l 
commenced p r i o r t o the e f f e c t i v e date of t h i s agreement which penetrates 
i t s o b j e c t i v e horizon p r i o r to said e f f e c t i v e date s h a l l not be consider­
ed as the I n i t i a l Test Well. 

When s u b m i t t i n g your .agreement f o r f i n a l approval, please submit the 
f o l l o w i n g : 

1. A p p l i c a t i o n f o t formal approval by the Commissioner s e t t i n g i o r tit 
the t r a c t s that have been committed and the t r a c t s t h a t have not 
been commit ted. 

2. A l l r a t i f i c a t i o n s from the lessees of Record and Working I n t e r e s t 
Owners. A l l signatures should be aknowledged before a Notary 
and one set must co n t a i n o r i g i n a l s i g n a t u r e s . 

3. Order of the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

4. One copy of the Unit Operating Agreement. 
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5. Engineering report, geological data showing geological structures, 
isopach and cross section of the various horizons. 

Your f i l i n g fee i n the amount of $120.00 has been received. 

I f we may be of further help please do not hesitate to c a l l 
on us. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

JIM BACA 
COMMISSI! 

O i l and Gas Division 
AC 505/827-5744 

JB/RDG/pin 


